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Technologles

E-MAIL: gpt@thenamib.com

Re: Operations Of The Deo Geo Service Station, Keetmanshoop

Please note that the project area (Map) and Curriculum Vitae of the Environmental Assessment
Practitioner for the operations of the Deo Geo Service Station, Keetmanshoop of Puma Namibia (Pty)
Ltd, forms part of the EMP Report. Further note that the consumer fuel installation is an existing site
that has been in operation for many years. Thus, in line with the normal procedures for existing sites
followed by the Ministry of Environment, Forestry and Tourism, no public consultation was
conducted.

Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,
Geo Pollution Technologies
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